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M Gma” Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>
Fwd: Purchase Order REV857019 SR-207885

1 message

Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk> Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 12:39 PM

Reply-To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>

Kind regards
Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from home,
and | am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered remotely, but please
continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
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—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Wed, 15 Sept 2021 at 12:36

Subject: Fwd: Purchase Order REV857019 SR-207885
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sarah Robinson <procurement@nnuhit.freshservice.com>
Date: Wed, 15 Sept 2021 at 12:31

Subject: Re: Purchase Order REV857019 SR-207885

To: <office@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: <procurementinfo@nnuh.nhs.uk>

Hi Sophie

The end user has asked that we cancel that item from the order and just continue with the other item in the
order.

Ticket: https://nnuhit.freshservice.com/helpdesk/tickets/207885
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Kind Regards

Sarah

Sarah Robinson | Procurementinfo@nnuh.nhs.uk
Procurement Coordinator

Norfolk & Norwich University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

www.nnuh.nhs.uk Colney Lane, Norwich, Norfolk NR4 7UY

@ 01603 288274 Ext: 4274

On Tue, 14 Sep at 2:28 PM , Sophie <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Thank you for your order.

| am writing to advise you that we are out of stock of part number 2520000. The lead time for
more stock will be approximately 4-6 weeks. We can however offer an alternative which is the
1.5M press stud lead. These are £17.00 each and the part number is 2520001.

Please can you confirm how you would like to proceed?
If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Please note: My working days are Monday to Thursday, 7.45am-6.00pm.

We are currently working remotely however telephone calls to the main office will still be
answered.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Alternate email: viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer
also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses
but this should not be relied upon as a guarantee that the contents are virus free.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of the Norfolk and Norwich
University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. The information contained in this e-mail may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information
is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be
guaranteed.
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